City of Berkeley

Roster of Boards, Commissions, Committees, Elected and Appointed Officials



Prepared by the City Clerk Department

2180 Milvia Street Berkeley, CA 94704 (510) 981-6900 www.cityofberkeley.info/clerk

Table of Contents

Alternate Commissioners	1 - 3
Animal Care Commission	4
Board of Library Trustees	5
Children, Youth, and Recreation Commission	6
Civic Arts Commission	
Commission on Aging	8
Commission on Disability	9
Commission on Labor	
Commission on the Status of Women	11
Community Environmental Advisory Commission	12
Community Health Commission	
Design Review Committee	
Disaster and Fire Safety Commission	15
Elmwood Business Improvement District Advisory Board	
Energy Commission	17
Fair Campaign Practices Commission	
Homeless Commission	
Housing Advisory Commission	20
Human Welfare and Community Action Commission	
Landmarks Preservation Commission	
Loan Administration Board	
Medical Cannabis Commission	
Mental Health Commission	
Open Government Commission	
Parks and Waterfront Commission	
Peace and Justice Commission	
Personnel Board	
Planning Commission	
Police Review Commission	
Public Works Commission	
Solano Avenue Business Improvement District Advisory Board	
Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Product Panel of Experts	
Transportation Commission	
Youth Commission	
Zero Waste Commission	
Zoning Adjustments Board	38
<u>Elected</u>	
City Council	39
Rent Stabilization Board	
Board of Education	41

Alternate Commissioners

Reso No. 67,205-NS, Ord No. 7,442-NS (2015)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Mark Numainville City Clerk

Phone: 981-6900, Email: Commission@cityofberkeley.info

Alternate Commissioners are designated by the Mayor or a Councilmember to serve as a recurring temporary appointee in an approved leave of absence for a Commissioner appointed by the Mayor or a Councilmember, subject to the provisions of B.M.C. Chapter 3.02. The Mayor and each Councilmember may each appoint up to five Alternate Commissioners. Alternate Commissioners may only be appointed to serve on commissions that are designated by Council Resolution No. 67,205-N.S.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 1	Vacant	Maio		
District 1	Vacant	Maio		
District 1	Vacant	Maio		
District 1	Vacant	Maio		
District 1	Vacant	Maio		
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 3	Vacant	Anderson		
District 3	Vacant	Anderson		
District 3	Vacant	Anderson		
District 3	Vacant	Anderson		
District 3	Vacant	Anderson		
District 4	Ms. Kathryn Ann (Kate) Harrison	Arreguin	12/23/2015	
District 4	Mr. Stefan Elgstrand	Arreguin	4/15/2016	
District 4	Mr. Matthew Lewis	Arreguin	4/18/2016	
District 4	Vacant	Arreguin		
District 4	Mr. Patrick Sheahan	Arreguin	1/27/2016	
District 5	Vacant	Capitelli		

Alternate Commissioners

Reso No. 67,205-NS, Ord No. 7,442-NS (2015)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Mark Numainville City Clerk

Phone: 981-6900, Email: Commission@cityofberkeley.info

Alternate Commissioners are designated by the Mayor or a Councilmember to serve as a recurring temporary appointee in an approved leave of absence for a Commissioner appointed by the Mayor or a Councilmember, subject to the provisions of B.M.C. Chapter 3.02. The Mayor and each Councilmember may each appoint up to five Alternate Commissioners. Alternate Commissioners may only be appointed to serve on commissions that are designated by Council Resolution No. 67,205-N.S.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 5	Vacant	Capitelli		
District 5	Vacant	Capitelli		
District 5	Vacant	Capitelli		
District 5	Vacant	Capitelli		
District 6	Vacant	Wengraf		
District 6	Vacant	Wengraf		
District 6	Vacant	Wengraf		
District 6	Vacant	Wengraf		
District 6	Vacant	Wengraf		
District 7	Ms. Kimberly DaSilva	Worthington	1/27/2016	
District 7	Ms. Marium Navid	Worthington	2/25/2016	
District 7	Mr. Enrique Lopez	Worthington	2/18/2016	
District 7	Mr. Alejandro Soto-Vigil	Worthington	4/12/2016	
District 7	Ms. Christina Murphy	Worthington	2/18/2016	
District 8	Vacant	Droste		
District 8	Mr. Jeff Vincent	Droste	3/29/2016	
District 8	Vacant	Droste		
District 8	Vacant	Droste		
District 8	Vacant	Droste		
Mayor	Vacant	Bates		
Mayor	Vacant	Bates		

Alternate Commissioners

Reso No. 67,205-NS, Ord No. 7,442-NS (2015)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Mark Numainville City Clerk

Phone: 981-6900, Email: Commission@cityofberkeley.info

Alternate Commissioners are designated by the Mayor or a Councilmember to serve as a recurring temporary appointee in an approved leave of absence for a Commissioner appointed by the Mayor or a Councilmember, subject to the provisions of B.M.C. Chapter 3.02. The Mayor and each Councilmember may each appoint up to five Alternate Commissioners. Alternate Commissioners may only be appointed to serve on commissions that are designated by Council Resolution No. 67,205-N.S.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
Mayor	Mr. Royce Kelley	Bates	4/28/2016	
Mayor	Vacant	Bates		
Mayor	Vacant	Bates		

Animal Care Commission

B.M.C. 3.08 (1972)

MEETING INFORMATION

B.M.C. 3.08 (1972)

Berkeley Animal Shelter 1 Bolivar Drive 3rd Wednesday, 7:00 pm

Amelia Funghi
Office of the City Manager

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Phone: 981-6603, Email: afunghi@CityofBerkeley.infc

Oversees the treatment of animals in all shelters established within Berkeley. Advises the Council on the care, treatment and control of animals. No commissioner shall be employed by, or have any interest in, any profit-making animal facility, research center, or any profit-making organization that deals in the sale of animals for any purpose.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Dr. Dianne Sequoia*	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 12/14/2010	Term Ends
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 3	Ms. Kathleen Gresher	Anderson	11/26/2013	
District 4	Ms. Sara Shumer	Arreguin	1/21/2016	
District 5	Dr. Alan Shriro**	Capitelli	5/1/2009	
District 6	Ms. Kathleen Elbasani	Wengraf	1/9/2012	
District 7	Ms. Isabella La Rocca	Worthington	12/7/2015	
District 8	Mr. Michael O'Day	Droste	7/13/2015	
Mayor	Ms. Mara Guccione	Bates	2/10/2015	

Board of Library Trustees

B.M.C. 3.04 (1939)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Beth Pollard (Interim) Library

Phone: 981-6108, Email: BPollard@CityofBerkeley.infc

Various Berkeley Libraries Contact Secretary for Location 2nd Wednesday, 6:00 pm

Charged with management and control of the Berkeley Public Library under Section 30 of the Charter. Formulates major policies and long-range plans for the Library. Four members are appointed by the Council for a term of four years. The fifth member is a Councilmember, also appointed by the Council, whose term expires on December 1 of the year their Council term expires.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
Council Liaison	Councilmember Darryl Moore	Council	1/11/2005	
Library	Mr. Jim Novosel**	Council	5/14/2011	5/15/2019
Library	Mr. Winston Burton	Council	3/23/2009	3/23/2017
Library	Ms. Abigail Franklin	Council	1/2/2010	1/3/2018
Library	Ms. Julie Holcomb*	Council	5/14/2011	5/15/2019

Children, Youth, and Recreation Commission

B.M.C. Chapter 3.27 (2012)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Frances Albrier Community Center 2800 Park Street 4th Monday, 7:00 pm

Jonathan Torres Parks, Recreation & Waterfront

Phone: 981-6309, Email: jtorres@CityofBerkeley.info

Reviews policies, programs, planning efforts, activities, and funding associated with recreation, youth, families, early childhood education, and other related City-sponsored activities, and advises the City Council on these matters.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Vacant	Appointed By Maio	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 2	Ms. Moira Kenney	Moore	2/4/2013	
District 3	Ms. Shoshana O'Keefe**	Anderson	2/28/2014	
District 4	Ms. Maria Guadalupe Gallegos-Dia	Arreguin	2/6/2013	
District 5	Mr. Robert Shireman	Capitelli	3/9/2016	
District 6	Ms. Julie Sinai*	Wengraf	3/11/2015	
District 7	Ms. Brianna Rogers	Worthington	4/7/2016	
District 8	Ms. Elisa Batista	Droste	3/14/2016	
Mayor	Ms. Rebecca Gebhart	Bates	1/14/2013	

Civic Arts Commission

B.M.C. 3.12 (1980)

MEETING INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 1901 Hearst Avenue 4th Wednesday, 6:30 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Mary Ann Merker
Office of Economic Development
Phone: 981-7533, Email: mmerker@CityofBerkeley.info

Charged with promoting the arts and urban beautification.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Vacant	Appointed By Maio	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 2	Ms. Shiree Dyson	Moore	4/22/2015	
District 3	Ms. Miriam Stahl	Anderson	9/15/2008	
District 4	Ms. Kim Anno	Arreguin	7/7/2014	
District 5	Ms. Elizabeth (Liz) Ozol	Capitelli	11/19/2015	
District 6	Ms. Jennifer Lovvorn*	Wengraf	4/3/2012	
District 7	Dr. Shannon Jackson	Worthington	4/30/2015	
District 8	Mr. Weston Teruya	Wozniak	7/17/2013	
Mayor	Ms. Julia Robertson**	Bates	7/14/2008	

Commission on Aging

B.M.C. 3.16 (1970)

MEETING INFORMATION

North Berkeley Senior Center 1901 Hearst Avenue 3rd Wednesday, 1:00 pm

Leah Talley Health, Housing & Community Services Department Phone: 981-5178, Email: Italley@CityofBerkeley.infc

SECRETARY INFORMATION

To enhance the quality of life for people 55 years and older in the Berkeley Community, and to increase public awareness of their contributions and needs by actively promoting their health, safety, independence and participation in our community.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Vacant	Appointed By Maio	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 2	Ms. Veta Jacqulin	Moore	12/9/2013	
District 3	Dr. Gabriela Castello-Kramer*	Anderson	3/14/2013	
District 4	Vacant	Arreguin		
District 5	Ms. Edith Hallberg	Capitelli	2/19/2014	
District 6	Mr. George Porter	Wengraf	6/22/2010	
District 7	Ms. Lynn Riordan	Worthington	2/16/2016	
District 8	Mr. Andreas Lazaris**	Wozniak	2/15/2013	
Mayor	Mr. Bill Schechner	Bates	3/12/2013	

Commission on Disability

B.M.C. 3.66 (1986)

MEETING INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 1901 Hearst Avenue 3rd Wednesday, 6:30 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Carmella Rejwan
Public Works Department
one: 981.6341; TDD: 981.6345, Email: crejwan@CityofBerkeley.infc

Charged with actively promoting the total integration and participation of persons with disabilities into all areas of economic, political, and community life. Membership shall be made up primarily of persons who have disabilities.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Vacant	Appointed By Maio	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 2	Ms. Helen Walsh	Moore	11/13/2013	
District 3	Mr. Al Murray	Anderson	4/17/2014	
District 4	Vacant	Arreguin		
District 5	Ms. Shira Ilana Leeder	Capitelli	7/25/2013	
District 6	Ms. Hazel L. Weiss**	Wengraf	9/2/2011	
District 7	Mr. Aman Upadhyay	Worthington	6/8/2015	
District 8	Ms. Martha Singer*	Droste	1/29/2015	
Mayor	Ms. Carrie Graham	Bates	3/2/2015	

Commission on Labor

B.M.C. 3.62 (1986)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr.

1901 Hearst Avenue

3rd Wednesday every other month, 7:00 pm

Delfina Geiken Health, Housing & Community Services Department Phone: 981-7551, Email: dgeiken@CityofBerkeley.infc

Establishes policy in the area of labor by preparing reports, developing information and referral services, observing and reviewing labor disputes, and promoting equal rights. Desirable criteria for appointment: membership in labor organizations, or to reflect affirmative action guidelines.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Mr. Sam Frankel**	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 5/31/2013	Term Ends
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 3	Mr. Steve Kessler	Anderson	2/9/2011	
District 4	Ms. Wendy Bloom*	Arreguin	5/13/2013	
District 5	Mr. Jerry Fillingim	Capitelli	5/28/2013	
District 6	Vacant	Wengraf		
District 7	Ms. Kimberly Almanza-Gomez	Worthington	4/22/2016	
District 8	Ms. Libby Sayre	Droste	5/11/2015	
Mayor	Mr. Angus Teter	Bates	4/23/2013	

Commission on the Status of Women

B.M.C. 3.48 (1981)

MEETING INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr.

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Eric Brenman

1901 Hearst Avenue Health, Housing & Community Services Department 1st Wednesday of Jan., Apr., Jul., Oct., 7:00 pm Phone: 981-5114, Email: EBrenman@CityofBerkeley.infc

Seeks improvement of all conditions affecting women and advocates women's issues.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Ms. Julia Hayer	Appointed By Maio	Term Begins 2/19/2015	Term Ends
District 2	Ms. Karen Weinstein**	Moore	1/14/2013	
District 3	Ms. Alicia Nelson	Anderson	2/2/2009	
District 4	Ms. Maritessa Ares*	Arreguin	6/15/2012	
District 5	Mr. Stephen Murphy	Capitelli	2/22/2011	
District 6	Ms. Sharon Rudnick	Wengraf	8/26/2013	
District 7	Ms. Elaine Williams-Bloom	Worthington	6/16/2011	
District 8	Vacant	Droste		
Mayor	Ms. Emmaline Campbell	Bates	5/28/2015	

Community Environmental Advisory Commission

Resolution No. 58,997-N.S. (reauthorized 6/3/97)

MEETING INFORMATION

1st Floor Conference Room 2118 Milvia, 1st Floor 2nd Thursday, 7:00 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION Nabil Al-Hadithy Planning & Development Department Phone: 981-7461, Email: nalhadithy@CityofBerkeley.infc

Develops a plan, prioritizes strategies and makes recommendations for environmental protection, hazardous materials and reduction, with outreach to and education of the public, small businesses and industry.

District or Category District 1	<u>Name/Mailing Address</u> Ms. Liz Varnhagen	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 3/5/2014	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Benjamin Gould*	Moore	9/24/2014	
District 3	Ms. Karly Kaufman	Anderson	8/3/2015	
District 4	Ms. Dyana Delfin-Polk	Arreguin	12/4/2014	
District 5	Mr. Emilio Camacho	Capitelli	2/19/2016	
District 6	Mr. Michael Goldhaber**	Wengraf	2/7/2013	
District 7	Mr. Luis Amezcua	Worthington	8/22/2013	
District 8	Ms. Kristina Lim	Wozniak	6/28/2012	
Mayor	Mr. Ryan Lynch	Bates	11/9/2015	

Community Health Commission

B.M.C. 3.76 (1990)

MEETING INFORMATION

South Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 2939 Ellis Street 4th Thursday, 6:30 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Tanya Bustamante Health, Housing & Community Services Department Phone: 981-5324, Email: tbustamante@CityofBerkeley.int

Powers and duties enumerated in California Health and Safety Code, Section 321.7. Concerned with health planning, education and informational service to the community. Reviews health proposals submitted by public and private agencies for funding. Total membership is eighteen with each councilmember making two appointments. Membership shall attempt to reflect the following categories: two parents, one of whom shall have a child eligible for state reimbursed services (per CA Health and Safety Code, Section 320); one physician; one representative of a public or private educational agency; remaining members interested in the health of women, children and adolescents. Council shall appoint one of its members as liaison.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
Council Liaison	Councilmember Max Anderson	Council	12/1/2006	
District 1	Vacant	Maio		
District 1	Ms. Alina Engelman	Maio	4/7/2015	
District 2	Ms. Pamela Speich	Moore	1/26/2012	
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 3	Vacant	Anderson		
District 3	Ms. Babalwa Kwanele**	Anderson	9/24/2012	
District 4	Dr. Marilyn P. Wong	Arreguin	8/7/2013	
District 4	Ms. Antoinette Stein	Arreguin	9/15/2011	
District 5	Vacant	Capitelli		
District 5	Ms. Holly Wertman	Capitelli	11/19/2015	
District 6	Ms. Linda Franklin	Wengraf	8/25/2009	
District 6	Vacant	Wengraf		
District 7	Mr. Neal Nathan*	Worthington	9/9/2014	
District 7	Mr. Enrique Lopez	Worthington	4/15/2016	
District 8	Ms. Leona Chen	Droste	1/26/2015	
District 8	Poki Namkung, M.D., M.P.H.	Droste	2/6/2013	
Mayor	Ms. Mia Shaw	Bates	11/22/2013	
Mayor	Ms. Ces Rosales	Bates	12/15/2011	

Design Review Committee

B.M.C. 23B.08 (1999)

MEETING INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 1901 Hearst Avenue 3rd Thursday, 7:00 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Anne Burns Planning & Development Department

Phone: 981-7415, Email: aburns@CityofBerkeley.infc

A Subcommittee of the Zoning Adjustments Board, charged with the review and approval of design proposals for projects in non-residential districts. Membership shall consist of seven: two members of the Zoning Adjustments Board, one member of the Landmarks Preservation Commission, one member of the Civic Arts Commission (each member appointed by that Commission); and three members of the public who are appointed by the Zoning Adjustments Board. The membership shall include a minimum of two licensed architects, one licensed landscape architect, and two laypersons.

District or Category Landscape Architect	Name/Mailing Address Ms. Diana Pink	Appointed By ZAB	Term Begins 6/11/2015	Term Ends
Layperson	Ms. Austene Hall	Landmarks	4/4/2014	
Layperson	Ms. Kim Anno	Civic Arts Comm.	4/24/2014	
Licensed Architect	Mr. James Goring**	ZAB	6/26/2008	
Licensed Architect	Mr. Burton Edwards*	ZAB	6/26/2014	
ZAB Member	Ms. Savlan Hauser	ZAB	1/28/2016	
ZAB Member	Mr. George Williams	ZAB	12/10/2009	

Disaster and Fire Safety Commission

B.M.C. 2.88 (2006)

MEETING INFORMATION

Fire Dept. Training Facility 997 Cedar Street 4th Wednesday, 7:00 pm

forth in BMC 2.02.040.

SECRETARY INFORMATION

David Brannigan
Fire & Emergency Services
Phone: 981-5508, Email: dbrannigan@CityofBerkeley.infc

Participates in the review and updating of emergency, disaster, and mutual aid plans and agreements and makes recommendations to the City Council regarding legislation and regulations needed to implement such plans and agreements. The Commission is also empowered to register disaster workers. The Council took action to combine the Disaster Council and the Fire Safety Commission on April 19, 2005 and adopted Ordinance No. 6902-N.S. on January 17, 2006. Members who served on either the Disaster Council or Fire Safety Commission prior to their consolidation count toward the term limits set

District or Category Name/Mailing Address Appointed By **Term Begins** Term Ends District 1 Ms. Ruth Grimes Maio 4/3/2013 District 2 Mr. Charles Smukler Moore 2/23/2015 District 3 Vacant Anderson District 4 Ms. E. Sarah Jones Arreguin 2/5/2015 District 5 Ms. Lynn Zummo Capitelli 9/18/2014 District 6 Wengraf 1/22/2013 Mr. Robert Flasher* District 7 Worthington 8/5/2015 Mr. Daniel King District 8 Mr. Paul Degenkolb** Droste 1/26/2015 Mayor Ms. Victoria Q. Legg **Bates** 1/15/2015

Elmwood BID Advisory Board

BMC Chapter 7.84 (2013)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Location TBD

Jordan Klein

Office of Economic Development

Contact Secretary, Time TBD

Phone: 981-7534, Email: jklein@CityofBerkeley.info

Advises the Council on the expenditure of revenues derived from the levy of assessments, on the classification of businesses and on the method and basis of levying the assessments. All nine members of the Advisory Board shall be owners or designated representatives of businesses that pay assessments in the District as defined in the ordinance.

<u>District or Category</u> District 1	Name/Mailing Address Mr. Andrew Han*	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 3/21/2014	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Fred Harvey	Moore	4/1/2014	
District 3	Ms. Maureen Garcia	Anderson	3/3/2014	
District 4	Vacant	Arreguin		
District 5	Ms. Ann Leyhe**	Capitelli	3/6/2014	
District 6	Ms. Melissa Hatheway	Wengraf	7/16/2015	
District 7	Vacant	Worthington		
District 8	Vacant	Droste		
Mayor	Ms. Claudia Moudry	Bates	3/11/2014	

Energy Commission

Resolution Nos. 48,457-N.S. (12/7/76), 55,661-N.S.

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 1901 Hearst Avenue 4th Wednesday, 6:30 pm

Billi Romain
Planning & Development Department
Phone: 981-7432, Email: BRomain@CityofBerkeley.info

Advises the Council on climate protection, energy conservation and alternative energy development in Berkeley.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Mr. Anthony Bernhardt	Appointed By Maio	Term Begins 3/16/2015	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Ryan Bell	Moore	5/15/2013	
District 3	Mr. Al Murray	Anderson	2/4/2013	
District 4	Ms. Michelle Myers**	Arreguin	5/14/2015	
District 5	Mr. Sachu Constantine	Capitelli	12/2/2010	
District 6	Mr. Fred Schlachter	Wengraf	4/8/2013	
District 7	Ms. Kelly Jiang	Worthington	3/23/2016	
District 8	Mr. Emilio Camacho*	Droste	10/20/2015	
Mayor	Mr. Jay James	Bates	2/28/2013	

Fair Campaign Practices Commission

B.M.C. 2.12 (1974); Ordinance No. 4700-N.S. - INIT

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr., Classroom C 1901 Hearst Avenue 3rd Thursday, 7:00 pm

Savith Iyengar City Attorney's Office

Phone: 981-6987, Email: siyengar@CityofBerkeley.infc

Ensures that monies received or spent in municipal campaigns are fully disclosed in accordance with the Berkeley Elections Reform Act. Members serve the same term as the councilmember appointing them, may not be reappointed by the same councilmember, and shall serve until successor is appointed when term has expired. No limit to number of terms served. Members shall be registered to vote; and shall not hold or seek public office, be an officer of a political organization, contribute in any way to a Berkeley election campaign; and shall be impartial toward any person who is subject to a commission investigation.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 1	Mr. Dave Ritchie	Maio	6/9/2010	
District 2	Ms. Sherry Smith	Moore	10/3/2013	
District 3	Mr. Al Murray**	Anderson	5/3/2012	
District 4	Mr. Dean Metzger	Arreguin	12/19/2013	
District 5	Mr. Patrick O'Donnell	Woolley	12/23/1996	
District 6	Mr. Mark McLean	Wengraf	1/21/2016	
District 7	Mr. Alex Mabanta	Worthington	9/14/2015	
District 8	Mr. Brad Smith*	Wozniak	2/3/2009	
Mayor	Ms. Emma Soichet	Bates	11/6/2015	

Homeless Commission

Resolution No. 55,684-N.S. (12/10/90); 60,647-N.S.

MEETING INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 1901 Hearst Avenue 2nd Wednesday, 7:00 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Andrew Wicker

Health, Housing & Community Services Department Phone: 981-5418, Email: awicker@CityofBerkeley.info

Continues ongoing functions of monitoring and assisting in the City's progress in implementing needed homeless services and facilities. Appointments shall give consideration to representatives of the homeless.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 1	Ms. Amy Orgain	Maio	1/12/2016	
District 2	Ms. Carole Marasovic*	Moore	7/14/2009	
District 3	Vacant	Anderson		
District 4	Mr. Paul Kealoha-Blake	Arreguin	2/16/2016	
District 5	Mr. Jeffrey Davis	Capitelli	2/4/2015	
District 6	Mr. Ken Peterson	Wengraf	9/16/2009	
District 7	Ms. Ella Bastone**	Worthington	8/23/2013	
District 8	Ms. Alice Feller	Droste	2/23/2016	
Mayor	Vacant	Bates		

Housing Advisory Commission

B.M.C. 19.40, Section 19.40.020, Ord. Nos. 6312-N.

MEETING INFORMATION

South Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 2939 Ellis Street 1st Thursday, 7:00 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Amy Davidson

Health, Housing & Community Services Department Phone: 981-5406, Email: ADavidson@CityofBerkeley.infc

Advises Council on housing matters; advises Council on Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Emergency Shelter Grant (ESG) programs and funding allocations; hears and determines matters regarding the abatement of substandard and deficient buildings; serves as an appeals board for tenants and property owners regarding relocation and correction of code violations; advises Council on Housing Trust Fund (HTF) allocations.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Ms. Jill Martinucci	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 3/16/2015	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Tor Berg	Moore	9/3/2015	
District 3	Mr. Igor Tregub**	Anderson	3/1/2012	
District 4	Mr. Brendan Darrow*	Arreguin	7/18/2013	
District 5	Ms. Heidi Abramson	Capitelli	12/11/2014	
District 6	Ms. Marian Wolfe	Wengraf	2/28/2009	
District 7	Mr. Alejandro Soto-Vigil	Worthington	8/27/2009	
District 8	Mr. Diego Aguilar-Canabal	Droste	10/27/2015	
Mayor	Ms. Kathleen Crandall	Bates	7/6/2015	

Human Welfare & Community Action Commission

B.M.C. 3.78 (1990)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

South Berkeley Sr. Ctr.

2939 Ellis Street

3rd Wednesday, 7:00 pm

Wing Wong

Health, Housing & Community Services Department
Phone: 981-5428, Email: wywong@cityofberkeley.infc

Advises the Council concerning social welfare needs. Creates citizen awareness and encourages improved standards. Assists in the administration of the Community Action Program. Total membership is fifteen. Four of the nine Council appointees shall be members or officials of business, industry, labor, religious, welfare, education, or major groups and interests in the community, as required by Government Code Sections 12736(e), 12750(a)(2) and 12751. Six members shall be representatives of the poor, elected two from each of three districts established by the Council. Elected members shall be elected for terms of four years, serving no more than eight years total. Appointed members shall be appointed for one year terms which expire December 1st of each year.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 1	Ms. Jill Dunner	Maio	12/19/2013	
District 2	Ms. Denah S. Bookstein**	Moore	10/19/2015	
District 3	Mr. Praveen Sood*	Anderson	2/18/2015	
District 4	Mr. Daniel McMullan	Arreguin	11/19/2012	
District 5	Ms. Jennifer Browne	Capitelli	1/12/2015	
District 6	Ms. Remi Omodele	Wengraf	7/21/2014	
District 7	Ms. Kimberly DaSilva	Worthington	1/27/2016	
District 8	Ms. Susannah Bell Fishman	Droste	10/16/2015	
Mayor	Vacant	Bates		
Poverty District 1	Ms. Cheryl Davila	Elected	3/30/2016	11/16/2016
Poverty District 1	Vacant	Elected		
Poverty District 2	Ms. Belen Trigueros	Elected	11/19/2014	11/18/2018
Poverty District 2	Vacant	Elected		
Poverty District 3	Vacant	Elected		
Poverty District 3	Vacant	Elected		

Landmarks Preservation Commission

B.M.C. 3.24 (1974)

MEETING INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr 1901 Hearst Avenue 1st Thursday, 7:00 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Sally Zarnowitz
Planning & Development Department
Phone: 981-7429, Email: SZarnowitz@CityofBerkeley.infc

Designates structures and sites having special historical and architectural interest and value. Encourages preservation, maintains list of landmarks or historic sites, and reviews construction, alteration and demolition permit applications.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Mr. Dmitri Belser	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 3/3/2014	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Kiran Shenoy	Moore	8/13/2015	
District 3	Mr. Christopher Linvill*	Anderson	4/3/2009	
District 4	Ms. Austene Hall	Arreguin	12/2/2008	
District 5	Mr. Tom Beil**	Capitelli	11/25/2013	
District 6	Mr. Paul Schwartz	Wengraf	3/7/2011	
District 7	Ms. Carrie Olson	Worthington	7/7/2015	
District 8	Mr. Shannon R. Brown	Wozniak	4/1/2014	
Mayor	Ms. Kimberly Suczynski Smith	Bates	3/5/2015	

Loan Administration Board

B.M.C. 3.72 (1987)

MEETING INFORMATION

Location TBD

n /n

Contact Secretary, Time TBD

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Eleanor Hollander

Office of Economic Development

Phone: 981-7536, Email: EHollander@CityofBerkeley.infc

Reviews and approves business loan applications submitted by eligible Berkeley business owners and developers. Two members shall operate a business in Berkeley; three members shall possess knowledge and experience with credit analysis or lending practices; one member shall possess reasonable experience with business law. Board members are exempt from city residency requirements, and are subject to additional restrictions.

	tegory <u>Name/Mailing Address</u> Vacant	Maio	<u>Term Begins</u>	<u>Term Ends</u>
District 2 Mr. Grant Shoaf Moore 12/8/2015	Mr. Grant Shoaf	Moore	12/8/2015	
District 3 Mr. Benjamen Bartlett Anderson 5/31/2013	Mr. Benjamen Bartlett	Anderson	5/31/2013	
District 4 Ms. Jacquelyn McCormick Arreguin 1/29/2014	Ms. Jacquelyn McCormick	Arreguin	1/29/2014	
District 5 Mr. Mark Forbes Capitelli 8/30/2011	Mr. Mark Forbes	Capitelli	8/30/2011	
District 6 Mr. Chuck Adams** Wengraf 9/27/2013	Mr. Chuck Adams**	Wengraf	9/27/2013	
District 7 Mr. Willie Phillips Worthington 1/29/2010	Mr. Willie Phillips	Worthington	1/29/2010	
District 8 Mr. Paul Arenstam Droste 9/29/2015	Mr. Paul Arenstam	Droste	9/29/2015	
Mayor Ms. Kathleen Crandall Bates 1/5/2016	Ms. Kathleen Crandall	Bates	1/5/2016	

Medical Cannabis Commission

BMC 12.26.110 (2008) INITIATIVE

MEETING INFORMATION

Redwood Conference Room 2180 Milvia Street, 6th Floor 1st Thursday, 2:00 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Elizabeth Greene Planning & Development Department Phone: 981-7484, Email: egreene@CityofBerkeley.infc

To ensure that medical cannabis provision in Berkeley is conducted in a safe and orderly manner to protect the welfare of Qualified Patients and the community.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Ms. Tina Ferguson-Riffe**	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 6/8/2011	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. David Lampach	Moore	11/9/2015	
District 3	Mr. Damond Tims	Anderson	4/4/2012	
District 4	Mr. Stewart Jones	Arreguin	2/7/2011	
District 5	Ms. Karen Marie Rice	Capitelli	6/28/2011	
District 6	Mr. Charles A. Pappas*	Wengraf	2/9/2011	
District 7	Mr. Keith Carlisle	Worthington	3/24/2016	
District 8	Mr. Michael D. Cooper	Wozniak	4/25/2013	
Mayor	Vacant	Bates		

Mental Health Commission

Resolution Nos. 65,945-N.S.(11/27/12); 57,078 resc

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

North Berkeley Senior Center 1901 Hearst Avenue 4th Thursday, 7:00 pm

Karen Klatt
Health, Housing & Community Services Department
Phone: 981-7644, Email: bamhc@CityofBerkeley.info

Reviews and evaluates the community's mental health needs, resources and programs. Thirteen members are appointed by the Council. The Mayor shall be a member or the Council may designate a person of its choice instead of the Mayor. Two members shall be residents of the City of Albany (one of whom shall represent the special public interest.) Seven members shall represent the special public interest and five members shall represent general public interests as stated in the resolution. Terms shall be for three years.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
Albany Resident	Mr. Bart Grossman	Council	3/26/2014	3/25/2017
Albany S.P.I.	Ms. Judith A. Kerr**	Council	9/17/2014	9/16/2017
G.P.I.	Mr. Paul Kealoha-Blake	Council	6/23/2015	3/21/2018
G.P.I.	Ms. Carole Marasovic	Council	6/23/2015	3/2/2018
G.P.I.	Vacant	Council		
G.P.I.	Mr. Cameron Silverberg	Council	5/7/2014	5/6/2017
Mayor's Designee	Councilmember Jesse Arreguin	Bates	1/27/2009	
S.P.I.	Mr. Jeffrey Davis*	Council	11/28/2015	11/27/2018
S.P.I.	Mr. Jean Marie "Herve" Michel	Council	7/3/2013	7/2/2016
S.P.I.	Ms. Jennifer Fazio	Council	4/30/2014	4/29/2017
S.P.I.	Ms. Shelby Heda	Council	6/23/2015	4/30/2018
S.P.I.	Ms. Jenne King	Council	9/16/2015	9/15/2018
S.P.I.	Vacant	Council		

S.P.I. - Special Public Interest G.P.I. - General Public Interest

Open Government Commission

BMC Chapter 2.06 (2011), Ordinance No. 7,166-N.S.

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

North Berkeley Senior Center, Classroom C 1901 Hearst Avenue 3rd Thursday (cancelled if no complaints) 8:

Savith Iyengar City Attorney's Office

3rd Thursday (cancelled if no complaints), 8:00pm Phone: 981-6987, Email: siyengar@CityofBerkeley.infc

The Open Government Commission consists of the members of the Berkeley Fair Campaign Practices Commission who serve as ex officio members of the Open Government Commission. The Commission hears complaints, considers ways to informally resolve those complaints, and makes recommendations to the Council regarding such complaints. The Commission may advise the Council concerning the annual report from staff, propose additional legislation or procedures that ensure the City's compliance with open government laws, and advise the City Council as to any other action or policy to enhance open and effective government in Berkeley. The appointment and tenure of members of the Commission is governed by Chapter 2.12

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 1	Mr. Dave Ritchie	Maio	4/8/2011	
District 2	Ms. Sherry Smith	Moore	10/3/2013	
District 3	Mr. Al Murray**	Anderson	5/3/2012	
District 4	Mr. Dean Metzger	Arreguin	12/19/2013	
District 5	Mr. Patrick O'Donnell	Capitelli	4/8/2011	
District 6	Mr. Mark McLean	Wengraf	1/21/2016	
District 7	Mr. Alex Mabanta	Worthington	9/14/2015	
District 8	Mr. Brad Smith*	Wozniak	4/8/2011	
Mayor	Ms. Emma Soichet	Bates	11/6/2015	

Parks and Waterfront Commission

B.M.C. 3.26 (2012)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Frances Albrier Community Center 2800 Park Street 2nd Wednesday, 7:00 pm

Roger Miller Parks, Recreation & Waterfront Department Phone: 981-6715, Email: rmiller@CityofBerkeley.info

Reviews and advises the City Council on the policies, projects, planning efforts, activities, funding, and the physical condition of parks, pools, camps, recreation centers, the Marina, and public greenery.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Ms. Maritessa Ares	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 2/6/2015	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Phil Catalfo	Moore	7/8/2013	
District 3	Mr. Jim McGrath	Anderson	7/1/2013	
District 4	Ms. Kathryn Ann (Kate) Harrison	Arreguin	2/25/2015	
District 5	Ms. Susan McKay*	Capitelli	7/8/2013	
District 6	Ms. Karen Weinstein	Wengraf	2/13/2014	
District 7	Mr. Taylor Lee	Worthington	4/7/2016	
District 8	Ms. Caitlin Lempres Brostrom	Wozniak	7/1/2013	
Mayor	Mr. Paul Kamen**	Bates	2/17/2015	

Peace and Justice Commission

B.M.C. 3.68 (1986)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Eric Brenman

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 1901 Hearst Avenue 1st Monday, 7:00 pm

Health, Housing & Community Services Department Phone: 981-5114, Email: ebrenman@CityofBerkeley.infc

Advises the Council and the School Board on issues of peace and social justice. Creates citizen awareness and develops educational programs. Total membership is fifteen. Each Councilmember and School Director make one appointment.

District or Category BUSD	Name/Mailing Address Vacant	Appointed By Student Director	Term Begins	Term Ends
BUSD	Ms. Roxann Reyes	Alper	4/9/2015	
BUSD	Ms. Catherine Orozco	Leyva-Cutler	4/18/2016	
BUSD	Vacant	Appel		
BUSD	Vacant	Hemphill		
BUSD	Ms. Makeda Nuruddin	Student Director	11/3/2014	
District 1	Ms. Rita Maran	Maio	3/21/2016	
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 3	Mr. J. George Lippman*	Anderson	12/18/2015	
District 4	Ms. Diana Bohn	Arreguin	8/15/2013	
District 5	Ms. Mary Nicely	Capitelli	1/27/2009	
District 6	Mr. Bob Meola	Wengraf	1/7/2014	
District 7	Vacant	Worthington		
District 8	Mr. Alex Mabanta**	Droste	2/4/2015	
Mayor	Vacant	Bates		

Personnel Board

B.M.C. 4.04 (1940)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

North Berkeley Senior Center, Health Conf Roo 1901 Hearst Avenue 1st Monday, 7:00 pm

Sarah Reynoso Human Resources Department Phone: 981-6800, Email: sreynoso@CityofBerkeley.infc

Advises the City Manager on personnel policy and administration. Conducts hearings to assist in resolving complaints.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Ms. Jenny Wenk**	<u>Appointed By</u> Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 12/30/2013	Term Ends
District 2	Ms. Sharon Kidd	Moore	12/3/2013	
District 3	Ms. Elizabeth Watson	Anderson	7/16/2015	
District 4	Mr. Darryl M. Bartlow	Arreguin	1/4/2016	
District 5	Mr. Isaiah Roter	Capitelli	2/19/2009	
District 6	Mr. Robert Dixon	Wengraf	8/7/2014	
District 7	Ms. Dru Howard	Worthington	1/4/2016	
District 8	Ms. Jennifer Hunt	Droste	3/17/2016	
Mayor	Mr. Al Murray*	Bates	1/29/2013	

Planning Commission

B.M.C. 3.28 (1947)

MEETING INFORMATION

Council Chambers 2134 Martin Luther King Jr. Way 1st & 3rd Wednesday, 7:00 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Alex Amoroso Planning & Development Department

Phone: 981-7520, Email: AAmoroso@CityofBerkeley.info

Oversees and reviews the planning process and planning issues. Specific types of matters which come before the Planning Commission include revisions to the General Plan, Area Plans, Zoning Ordinance amendments, etc., including EIR and subdivision approvals.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Mr. Jim Novosel	Appointed By Maio	Term Begins 6/24/2008	Term Ends
District 2	Ms. Deborah Matthews**	Moore	9/4/2014	
District 3	Mr. Benjamen Bartlett	Anderson	9/8/2014	
District 4	Mr. Gene Poschman	Arreguin	4/3/2013	
District 5	Mr. Stephen Murphy*	Capitelli	7/16/2013	
District 6	Vacant	Wengraf		
District 7	Mr. Zachary Trevino	Worthington	9/2/2015	
District 8	Ms. Karen Chapple	Droste	1/27/2015	
Mayor	Ms. Tracy Davis	Bates	2/15/2013	

Police Review Commission

B.M.C. 3.32 (1973) Ordinance No. 4644-N.S. - INITI

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

South Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 2939 Ellis Street 2nd & 4th Wednesday, 7:00 pm

Katherine Lee City Manager's Office

Phone: 981-4960, Email: PRC@CityofBerkeley.info

Provides for community participation in setting Police Department policies, practices, and procedures. Provides a means for investigation of complaints against the Police Department. All terms shall be two years, ending November 30th of even-numbered years. No limit to number of terms served. No officer or employee of the City shall be appointed to the Commission.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 1	Ms. Ayelet Waldman	Maio	11/30/2015	
District 2	Mr. Michael Sherman	Moore	2/3/2015	
District 3	Ms. Alison Bernstein	Anderson	6/12/2013	
District 4	Mr. J. George Lippman	Arreguin	1/6/2015	
District 5	Mr. Ari Yampolsky	Capitelli	8/3/2015	
District 6	Mr. Terry Roberts**	Wengraf	6/22/2015	
District 7	Mr. Jerry Javier	Worthington	9/9/2015	
District 8	Mr. Kad Smith	Droste	11/30/2015	
Mayor	Mr. George Perezvelez*	Bates	9/25/2007	

Public Works Commission

Resolution Nos. 55,750-N.S.(2/19/91), 56,765-N.S.(

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Corporation Yard, Ratcliff Building 1326 Allston Way, Willow Room 1st Thursday, 7:00 pm

Tracy Clay Public Works Department

Phone: 981-6406, Email: TClay@CityofBerkeley.infc

Advises the Council on maintenance, repair and capital improvement of streets, sidewalks, sanitary sewers, storm drains, City buildings, communication systems, vehicles and equipment, and undergrounding of utilities.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Ms. Margo Schueler	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 8/7/2015	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Matthew Freiberg	Moore	7/2/2015	
District 3	Mr. Kyle R. Smith	Anderson	4/11/2016	
District 4	Mr. Andy Kelley*	Arreguin	1/24/2013	
District 5	Ms. Linda Dismore Swift**	Capitelli	3/11/2013	
District 6	Mr. Larry Henry	Wengraf	11/23/2015	
District 7	Mr. Stefan Elgstrand	Worthington	7/10/2014	
District 8	Mr. Nicholas Dominguez	Droste	10/30/2015	
Mayor	Mr. Raymond Yep	Bates	12/15/2011	

Solano Avenue BID Advisory Board

Ordinance No. 6787; Resolution No. 62,389

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Location TBD

Eleanor Hollander

Location 1Di

Office of Economic Development

Contact Secretary, Time TBD

Phone: 981-7536, Email: EHollander@CityofBerkeley.infc

Advises the Council on the expenditure of revenues derived from the levy of assessments, on the classification of businesses and on the method and basis of levying the assessments. All nine members of the Advisory Board shall be owners or designated representatives of businesses that pay assessments in the District as defined in the ordinance.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Mr. Ed Mahl	Appointed By Maio	Term Begins 1/21/2015	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Amir Abdolhosseini	Moore	1/12/2012	
District 3	Mr. Ken Ancell	Anderson	12/8/2014	
District 4	Ms. Amy Thomas	Arreguin	12/12/2011	
District 5	Mr. Tom Taylor**	Capitelli	7/16/2012	
District 6	Ms. Janet Snidow	Wengraf	1/4/2012	
District 7	Ms. Sophie Hahn	Worthington	3/4/2016	
District 8	Mr. Jeff Accornero	Wozniak	12/8/2011	
Mayor	Mr. Kevin Suto	Bates	1/17/2012	

Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Product Panel of Experts

B.M.C. Section 7.72.090 (2014) - INIT

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

South Berkeley Senior Center 2939 Ellis Street 3rd Thursday, 6:30 pm

Dechen Tsering
Health, Housing and Community Services Department
Phone: 981-5394, Email: dtsering@CityofBerkeley.infc

Makes recommendations on how and to what extent the City should establish and/or fund programs to reduce the consumption of sugar-sweetened beverages in Berkeley and to address the effects of such consumption.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Ms. Nancy Fenstermacher	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 3/5/2015	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Xavier Morales**	Moore	3/17/2015	
District 3	Ms. Jennifer Browne*	Anderson	5/13/2015	
District 4	Ms. Holly Scheider	Arreguin	3/5/2015	
District 5	Ms. Bobbie Rose	Capitelli	3/9/2015	
District 6	Ms. Pat Crawford	Wengraf	3/16/2015	
District 7	Ms. Joyce Moore	Worthington	3/9/2015	
District 8	Poki Namkung, M.D., M.P.H.	Droste	2/20/2015	
Mayor	Ms. Julie Sinai	Bates	3/4/2015	

Transportation Commission

Resolution Nos. 55,751-N.S., 56,766-N.S.

MEETING INFORMATION

North Berkeley Sr. Ctr. 1901 Hearst Avenue 3rd Thursday, 7:00 PM

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Farid Javandel
Public Works Department
Phone: 981-7010, Email: fjavandel@CityofBerkeley.infc

Advises the Council on transportation policies, facilities, and services.

District or Category District 1	<u>Name/Mailing Address</u> Ms. Karen Parolek	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 1/12/2016	Term Ends
District 2	Mr. Ben Gerhardstein	Moore	6/16/2014	
District 3	Ms. Sofia Zander*	Anderson	7/10/2013	
District 4	Mr. Donald Lathbury	Arreguin	7/9/2012	
District 5	Mr. Anthony Bruzzone	Capitelli	11/26/2014	
District 6	Ms. Katherine Howe	Wengraf	8/19/2015	
District 7	Ms. Ghanya Thomas**	Worthington	8/27/2013	
District 8	Mr. Mark Humbert	Wozniak	1/31/2014	
Mayor	Ms. Barnali Ghosh	Bates	3/4/2015	

Youth Commission

B.M.C. 3.42 (1976)

MEETING INFORMATION

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Martin Luther King Jr. Youth Services Center 1730 Oregon Street 2nd Monday, 6:30 pm

Ginsi Bryant
Parks, Recreation, & Waterfront Department
Phone: 981-6671, Email: gbryant@CityofBerkely.infc

Identifies the needs of youth, reviews and recommends youth services and programs. Each Councilmember appoints one member and the School Board appoints nine members for a total of eighteen. Terms are for one year with no member serving more than four consecutive terms. Desirable criteria: members be residents of the city, between the ages of 12-25, and at least half be junior or high school students.

<u>District or Category</u> BUSD	Name/Mailing Address Vacant	Appointed By BUSD	Term Begins	Term Ends
BUSD	Vacant	Alper		
BUSD	Ms. Alejandra G. Leon Herrera	Daniels	6/10/2014	
BUSD	Ms. Sachiko Moran	Student Director	11/24/2014	
BUSD	Vacant	BUSD		
BUSD	Ms. Angelia Rodriguez*	Leyva-Cutler	9/25/2014	
BUSD	Vacant	Appel		
BUSD	Vacant	BUSD		
BUSD	Vacant	Hemphill		
District 1	Ms. Abby Steckel	Maio	3/14/2016	
District 2	Ms. Mercedes Tamayo	Moore	4/4/2016	
District 3	Ms. Kalia Carter	Anderson	3/7/2013	
District 4	Ms. Sarah Bjerkholt**	Arreguin	10/8/2014	
District 5	Mr. Jeremy Morgan	Capitelli	9/22/2014	
District 6	Ms. Paloma Raines	Wengraf	5/14/2015	
District 7	Mr. Irving Salas-Barrios	Worthington	1/21/2016	
District 8	Ms. Anna Goodman	Wozniak	4/22/2014	
Mayor	Ms. Simelia Rogers	Bates	1/12/2016	

Zero Waste Commission

B.M.C. 3.40 (1972)

MEETING INFORMATION

Corpporation Yard, Ratcliff Building 1326 Allston Way, Willow Room 4th Monday, 7:00 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Andy Schneider
Public Works Department

Phone: 981-6357, Email: aschneider@CityofBerkeley.infc

The Commission is responsible for making recommendations on City solid waste policy and goals, including commercial and residential garbage and recycling services, budgets, and other decisions relating to solid waste in the City of Berkeley. Council shall appoint one of its members as liaison. In February 2006 the City Council changed the Commission's name from the Solid Waste Management Commission to the Zero Waste Commission.

District or Category District 1	Name/Mailing Address Ms. Janice Wenning	Appointed By Maio	<u>Term Begins</u> 9/20/2012	Term Ends
District 2	Vacant	Moore		
District 3	Mr. Raja Sutherland	Anderson	8/7/2015	
District 4	Vacant	Arreguin		
District 5	Mr. John Hitchen	Capitelli	11/18/2015	
District 6	Ms. Elisabeth Watson	Wengraf	6/9/2014	
District 7	Mr. Alfred Twu**	Worthington	1/23/2013	
District 8	Ms. Tara Noonan	Droste	2/24/2015	
Mayor	Vacant	Bates		

Zoning Adjustments Board

B.M.C. 23B.04 (1999)

MEETING INFORMATION

Council Chambers 2134 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, 2nd Floor 2nd & 4th Thursday, 7:00 pm

SECRETARY INFORMATION

Greg Powell / Shannon Allen Planning & Development Department Phone: 981-7414 / 981-7430, Email: See below

Makes findings and recommendations for granting or denying variance and use permits as provided for in the Zoning Ordinance, Neighborhood Preservation Ordinance and Neighborhood Commercial Preservation Ordinance.

District or Category	Name/Mailing Address	Appointed By	Term Begins	Term Ends
District 1	Ms. Teresa Clarke	Maio	3/16/2016	
District 2	Mr. Steven Donaldson	Moore	8/21/2012	
District 3	Ms. Shoshana O'Keefe	Anderson	3/15/2013	
District 4	Mr. Igor Tregub**	Arreguin	11/15/2012	
District 5	Mr. George Williams	Capitelli	3/1/2009	
District 6	Mr. Charles Kahn	Wengraf	3/18/2016	
District 7	Ms. Sophie Hahn	Worthington	5/6/2011	
District 8	Ms. Savlan Hauser	Droste	8/18/2015	
Mayor	Ms. Denise Pinkston*	Bates	4/21/2014	

Secretary email: GRP1@CityofBerkeley.info Secretary email: ShAllen@CityofBerkeley.info

Elected

CITY COUNCIL

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704

MEETING INFORMATION	Secretary Information
Council Chamber	Mark Numainville
2134 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, 2nd Floor	City Clerk
Meets about 3 Tuesdays a month at 7:00 p.m.	(510) 981-6900, (510) 981-6901 Fax E-mail MNumainville

Members of the City Council are elected by district. Councilmembers in Districts 1, 4, 7, and 8 serve until November 30, 2014. Councilmembers in Districts 2, 3, 5, and 6 serve until November 30, 2016. The Mayor serves a four-year term until November 30, 2016.

The City Council also serves as the **Successor to the Redevelopment Agency**, which plans and carries out redevelopment projects, borrows money, buys and sells land, and enters into contracts for public improvements; and as the **Joint Powers Financing Authority**. The Authority is formed pursuant to a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between the City of Berkeley and the Successor Agency to the Berkeley Redevelopment Agency for the purpose of providing financing for various public capital improvements, working capital and other costs.

<u>District</u>	Incumbent/Aides	<u>Phone</u>
Mayor	Tom Bates, Mayor Charles Burress, Assistant to the Mayor Calvin Fong, Senior Aide Gregory Magofna, Legislative Aide	981-7100 (w)
1	Linda Maio, Councilmember Lars Skjerping, Aide	981-7110 (w)
2	Darryl Moore, Councilmember Ryan Lau, Aide	981-7120 (w)
3	Maxwell Anderson, Councilmember Charlene Washington, Aide	981-7130 (w)
4	Jesse Arreguin, Councilmember Stefan Elgstrand, Aide	981-7140 (w)
5	Laurie Capitelli, Councilmember Amelia Lopez, Aide	981-7150 (w)
6	Susan Wengraf, Councilmember Anna Avellar, Aide	981-7160 (w)
7	Kriss Worthington, Councilmember Alejandro Soto-Vigil, Aide	981-7170 (w)
8	Lori Droste, Councilmember Kerry Birnbach, Aide	981-7180 (w)

RENT STABILIZATION BOARD

Charter, Article XVII

MEETING INFORMATION
Council Chamber
2134 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, 2nd Floor
3rd Monday, 7:00 p.m.

SECRETARY INFORMATION
Jay Kelekian
Rent Board
(510) 644-6128, E-mail JKelekian

The nine member elected board administers and evaluates programs in conformance with BMC Chapter 13.76. Sets rent ceilings, makes adjustments, conducts hearings, and issues rules and regulations. Terms are four years with members serving a maximum of two full terms.

You may contact members of the Rent Stabilization Board by calling the administrative offices at (510) 644-6128, by e-mail rent@cityofberkeley.info or by U.S. Mail at 2125 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704

<u>District</u> Citywide	Name/Mailing Address Mr. James Chang	<u>Term Began</u> 12/01/2014	<u>Term Ends</u> 11/30/2018
Citywide	Mr. Asa Dodsworth	12/01/2010	11/30/2016
Citywide	Ms. Katherine Harr	04/29/2010	11/30/2018
Citywide	Ms. Judy J. Hunt	12/01/2012	11/30/2016
Citywide	Ms. Paola Laverde-Levine	12/01/2014	11/30/2018
Citywide	Mr. John Selawsky	12/01/2014	11/30/2018
Citywide	Ms. Judy Shelton	12/01/2008	11/30/2016
Citywide	Mr. Alejandro Soto-Vigil	12/01/2012	11/30/2016
Citywide	Mr. Jesse Townley	12/01/2008	11/30/2018

BOARD OF EDUCATION

MEETING INFORMATION
Board Room
1231 Addison Street
1st/3rd Wednesday, 7:30 p.m.

SECRETARY INFORMATION
Donald Evans
Berkeley Unified School District
(510) 644-6206
(510) 540-5358 Fax

The elected board sets policy for the School District. Directors are elected at large and serve four-year terms. Elections are held in November of even numbered years. A Student Director is appointed by the Board of Directors as a whole and serves a one-year term ending June 30 each year.

	Name/Mailing Address	Term Began	Term Ends
Director	Ms. Karen Hemphill karenhemphill@comcast.net	12/1/2006	11/30/2018
Director	Mr. Ty Alper tyalper@berkeley.net	12/1/2014	11/30/2018
Director	Ms. Beatriz Leyva-Cutler BeatrizLeyvaCutler@berkeley.net	12/1/2008	11/30/2016
Director	Mr. Josh Daniels JoshDaniels@berkeley.net	12/1/2010	11/30/2018
Director	Ms. Judy Appel JudyAppel@berkeley.net	12/1/2012	11/30/2016
Student Director	Angelo Paraiso-Arroyo (BHS) angeloparaisoarroy@students.berkeley.net	2015	2016
	Alaunte Keys (BTA) alauntekeys@students.berkeley.net	2015	2016

Contact Information for the BUSD Board of Directors:

Individual email addresses above or

boardofed@berkeley.net will send your message to all of the Board.

Voicemail: 510-644-6550